>
GPO,

Federal Register/Vol. 85, No. 179/ Tuesday, September 15, 2020/ Notices

57255

Tier 3 country under the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22
U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

» Cambodia is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance pursuant to section
7043(b)(2)(A) of the FY 2020 SFOAA,
which restricts assistance to the
Government of Cambodia unless the
Secretary of State certifies that the
Government of Cambodia is taking
effective steps to strengthen regional
security and stability and respect the
rights and responsibilities enshrined in
the Constitution of the Kingdom of
Cambodia.

= Comoros is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance due to its status as a
Tier 3 country under the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22
U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

= FEritrea is ine?igible to receive
foreign assistance, including due to its
status as a Tier 3 country under the
Trafficking Victims Protection Act of
2000 (22 U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

» Lesotho is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance due to its status as a
Tier 3 country under the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22
U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

= Nicaragua is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance due to its status as a
Tier 3 country under the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22
U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

» North Korea is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance, including pursuant to
section 7007 of the FY 2020 SFOAA,
which prohibits direct assistance to the
government of North Korea.

» Papua New Guinea is ineligible to
receive foreign assistance due to its
status as a Tier 3 country under the
Trafficking Victims Protection Act of
2000 (22 U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

= South Sudan is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance, including pursuant to
section 7042(h) of the FY 2020 SFOAA,
which prohibits (with limited
exceptions) assistance to the central
government of South Sudan.

= Sudan is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance, including pursuant to
section 7042(i) of the FY 2020 SFOAA,
which prohibits (with limited
exceptions) assistance to the
government of Sudan.

= Syria is ineligible to receive foreign
assistance, including pursuant to
section 7007 of the FY 2020 SFOAA,
which prohibits direct assistance to the
government of Syria.

» Zimbabwe is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance, including pursuant to
section 7042(j)(2) of the FY 2020
SFOAA, which prohibits (with limited
exceptions) assistance for the central
government of Zimbabwe unless the
Secretary of State certifies and reports to

Congress that the rule of law has been
restored, including respect for
ownership and title to property, and
freedoms of expression, association, and
assembly.

Prohibited Countries: Lower Middle
Income Category

» Algeria is ineligible to receive
foreign assistance due to its status as a
Tier 3 country under the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000 (22
U.S.C. 7101 et seq.).

Countries identified above as
candidate countries, as well as countries
that would be considered candidate
countries but for the applicability of
legal provisions that prohibit U.S.
economic assistance, may be the subject
of future statutory restrictions or
determinations, or changed country
circumstances, that affect their legal
eligibility for assistance under part I of
the Foreign Assistance Act by reason of
application of the Foreign Assistance
Act or any other provision of law for FY
2021.

[FR Doc. 2020-20250 Filed 9-14-20; 8:45 am]
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NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice: (20-072)]
NASA Advisory Council; STEM
Engagement Committee; Meeting

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public
Law 92-463, as amended, the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration
announces a meeting of the Science,
Technology, Engineering and
Mathematics (STEM) Engagement
Committee of the NASA Advisory
Council (NAC). This Committee reports
to the NAC.

DATES: Thursday, October 1, 2020, 11:00
a.m.—4:00 p.m., Eastern Time.
ADDRESSES: Virtual meeting by dial-in
teleconference and WebEx only.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr.
Beverly Girten, Designated Federal
Officer, NAC STEM Engagement
Committee, NASA Headquarters,
Washington, DC 20546, (202) 358-0212,
or beverly.e.girten@nasa.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
meeting will be held virtually and will
be available telephonically and by
WebEx only. You must use a touch tone
phone to participate in this meeting.
Any interested person may dial the toll

free access number 844—-467-6272 or
toll access number 720-259-6462, and
then the numeric participant passcode:
423307 followed by the # sign. NOTE:
If dialing in, please “mute” your
telephone. To join via WebEx, use link:
https://nasaenterprise.webex.com/
nasaenterprise/onstage/g.php?MTID=
e61bb5ede39ff001b74ffe7c0113072ca.
The meeting number is 199 338 2435
and the password is 3pgDmf{7PS@7
(password is case sensitive). The agenda
for the meeting will include the
following:

—Opening Remarks by Chair
—STEM Engagement Update
—NASA Minority University Research
and Education Project
—Diversity and Performance and
Evaluation Update
—Findings and Recommendations to
the NASA Advisory Council
—Other Related Topics
It is imperative that the meeting be
held on this date to accommodate the
scheduling priorities of the key
participants.

Patricia Rausch,

Advisory Committee Management Officer,
National Aeronautics and Space
Administration.

[FR Doc. 2020-20230 Filed 9-14—20; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION
ADMINISTRATION

Sunshine Act: Notice of Agency
Meeting

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., Thursday,
September 17, 2020.

Recess: 12:00 p.m.

12:15 p.m., Thursday, September 17,
2020.
PLACE: Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic,
the meeting will be open to the public
via live webcast only. Visit the agency’s
homepage (www.ncua.gov) and access
the provided webcast link.
STATUS: Parts of this meeting will be
open to the public. The rest of the
meeting will be closed to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Portions Open to the Public

1. Board Briefing, Share Insurance
Fund Quarterly Report.

2. Board Briefing, Modern
Examination and Risk Identification
Tool (MERIT) Update.

3. Customer Identification Program
Exemption.

4. NCUA Rules and Regulations, Real
Estate Appraisals.


https://nasaenterprise.webex.com/nasaenterprise/onstage/g.php?MTID=e61bb5ede39ff001b74ffe7c0113072ca
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Portions Closed to the Public

1. Supervisory Matter. Closed
pursuant to Exemption (8).
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Gerard Poliquin, Secretary of the Board,
Telephone: 703-518-6304.

Gerard Poliquin,

Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 2020-20355 Filed 9-11-20; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7535-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC-2020-0001]
Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Weeks of September 14,
21, 28, October 5, 12, 19, 2020.

PLACE: Commissioners’ Conference
Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville,
Maryland.

STATUS: Public.
Week of September 14, 2020
Tuesday, September 15, 2020

9:55 a.m. Affirmation Session (Public
Meeting) (Tentative), Direct Final
Rule: Reactor Vessel Material
Surveillance Program (RIN 3150-
AKO07; NRC 2017 0151) (Tentative),
(Contact: Denise McGovern: 301—
415-0681)

Additional Information: By a vote of
5-0 on September 10, 2020, the
Commission determined pursuant to
U.S.C. 552b(e) and ’9.107(a) of the
Commission’s rules that the above
referenced Affirmation Session be held
with less than one week notice to the
public. The meeting is scheduled on
September 15, 2020. Due to COVID-19,
there will be no physical public
attendance. The public is invited to
attend the Commission’s meeting live by
webcast at the web address—https://
www.nrc.gov/.

10:00 a.m. Agency’s Response to the
COVID-19 Public Health
Emergency (Public Meeting),
(Contact: Luis Betancourt: 301-415—
6146)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nrc.gov/.

Thursday, September 17, 2020

10:00 a.m. Transformation at the
NRC—Milestones and Results
(Public Meeting), (Contact: Maria
Arribas-Colon: 301-415-6026)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nre.gov/.

Week of September 21, 2020—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of September 21, 2020.

Week of September 28, 2020—Tentative

Wednesday, September 30, 2020

9:00 a.m. Strategic Programmatic
Overview of the Operating Reactors
and New Reactors Business Lines
and Results of the Agency Action
Review Meeting (Public Meeting),
(Contact: Candace de Messieres:
301-415-8395)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nrec.gov/.

Week of October 5, 2020—Tentative

Thursday, October 8, 2020

10:00 a.m. Meeting with the
Organization of Agreement States
and the Conference of Radiation
Control Program Directors (Public
Meeting), (Contact: Celimar
Valentin-Rodriquez: 301-415-7124)

Additional Information: Due to

COVID-19, there will be no physical

public attendance. The public is invited

to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nrec.gov/.

Week of October 12, 2020—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of October 12, 2020.

Week of October 19, 2020—Tentative

Wednesday, October 21, 2020

10:00 a.m. Briefing on Human Capital
and Equal Employment
Opportunity (Public Meeting),
(Contact: Randi Neff: 301-287—
0583)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nre.gov/.

1:00 p.m. All Employees Meeting with
the Commissioners (Public Meeting)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
by webcast at the web address—https://
www.nrc.gov/.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
For more information or to verify the
status of meetings, contact Denise
McGovern at 301-415-0681 or via email
at Denise.McGovern@nrc.gov. The
schedule for Commission meetings is
subject to change on short notice.

The NRC Commission Meeting
Schedule can be found on the internet
at: https://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/
public-meetings/schedule.html.

The NRC provides reasonable
accommodation to individuals with
disabilities where appropriate. If you
need a reasonable accommodation to
participate in these public meetings or
need this meeting notice or the
transcript or other information from the
public meetings in another format (e.g.,
braille, large print), please notify Anne
Silk, NRC Disability Program Specialist,
at 301-287-0745, by videophone at
240—428-3217, or by email at
Anne.Silk@nrc.gov. Determinations on
requests for reasonable accommodation
will be made on a case-by-case basis.

Members of the public may request to
receive this information electronically.
If you would like to be added to the
distribution, please contact the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Office of the
Secretary, Washington, DC 20555, (301—
415-1969), or by email at
Wendy.Moore@nrc.gov or Tyesha.Bush@
nre.gov.

The NRC is holding the meetings
under the authority of the Government
in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: September 10, 2020.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Denise L. McGovern,

Policy Coordinator, Office of the Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2020-20352 Filed 9-11-20; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

Proposed Collection; Comment
Request

In accordance with the requirement of
Section 3506 (c)(2)(A) of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 which provides
opportunity for public comment on new
or revised data collections, the Railroad
Retirement Board (RRB) will publish
periodic summaries of proposed data
collections.

Comments are invited on: (a) Whether
the proposed information collection is
necessary for the proper performance of
the functions of the agency, including
whether the information has practical
utility; (b) the accuracy of the RRB’s
estimate of the burden of the collection
of the information; (c) ways to enhance
the quality, utility, and clarity of the
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